REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (NNH06165320R), A HISTORY OF NASA'S International Relations
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Amendment 1)
DATED:  September 21, 2006
1. Is there a standard length and layout for submissions of this kind?

Answer: Please refer to Exhibit 1 for information on proposal submission. 

2.While involved with this project can the contractor accept other grants from NASA or other organizations for research work that complements/supplements the work being done on this project?

Answer: The contractor can engage in another project so long as your responsibilities and performance on the awarded contract is not in conflict. 

3.What does 'one year plus two' mean exactly as regards the duration 

 of the work/contract?

Answer: One year plus two option years means that the first year is    guaranteed work. However, the “Two(2) option” years signifies that the government has the option to extend the contract for those additional years, for a total potential period of performance of 3 years. 
 4.I will submit the request through the Office of Special 

 programs who will draw up a budget in consultation with me, and 

 administer the contract if we are successful. Is that acceptable?

Answer: Yes.

5.Can Office of Special Programs charge its usual administrative         overhead on a contract like this?

Answer: This is a firm fixed price contract, your overhead will be a  factor within that total.

 6.Will Nasa guarantee all 'team members' access to the 

 (unclassified) requisite archives and persons who will need to be 

 interviewed, including for the Indian student?

Answer: NASA cannot guarantee access to all individuals but every    effort will be made to facilitate access for citizens and foreign nationals with appropriate documentation to relevant individuals and unclassified archives.
7.How many signed copies of form 1449 should be submitted - two as      cover sheets to the INFORMATION or three together with the MODEL CONTRACT?

Answer: SF1449 is the coverpage for the model contract. Please submit    the requested amount of pages. 
8.Exhibit 1, p. 1 of the solicitation says that the proposer should  submit two copies of the requested INFORMATION. I presume that this means my response to the proposal guidelines contained on pp. 4-5 of Attachment A, Statement of work. 

Answer: Exhibit 1, Special Instructions pg.1 are instructions to   submit two(2) copies of your proposal. The Statement of Work is work that is required by the contractor to complete. In addition, please comply with Exhibit 1.4.
9.The proposer is also to submit THREE (3) ORIGINAL COPIES of the attached MODEL CONTRACT. I am not sure what is included in the original contract. Is it all pages designated as "model contract" in the solicitation, pp. 2-16? 

Answer: Yes, all pages designated as model contract are to be submitted.
10. Should Attachment A also be included? 

Answer: Yes.

11. There is no signature page - where should the model contract be   signed? 

Answer: SF1449 is the contract’s cover page where you will need to sign under 30(a), 30(b) and 30(c). 

12.I presume that Exhibit 3, representation and certification, must be completed and submitted as part of the proposal. Is that correct? 

Answer: Yes. 

13.How many copies of representations and certifications - two with the INFORMATION or three with the MODEL CONTRACT?

Answer: Please submit two(2) as this is information and not part of the contract. 

